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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	June 20, 2024
To:	School Board Members
From:	Michelle Williams, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending June 25, 2024

This warrant list represents one check run and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 980285-980405 8,628,856.67 $     

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6509-6513 437,410.70 $        

Total Disbursements: 9,066,267.37 $     

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,440,591.51 $      

Fund 1300 400,839.50 $         

Fund 1400 360.76 $                 

Fund 3721 30,259.00 $            

Fund 3722 4,474.19 $              

Fund 3723 16,070.12 $            

Fund 3724 126,466.30 $         

Fund 3904 2,078,875.70 $      

Fund 3905 154,009.14 $         

Fund 3935 593,706.46 $         

Fund 3936 2,569,078.36 $      

Fund 3984 99,395.43 $            

Fund 4100 85,981.96 $            

Fund 4210 179,389.86 $         

Fund 4220 42,102.36 $            

Fund 4450 5,533.18 $              

Fund 7111 114,665.97 $         

Fund 7130 130,916.53 $         

Fund 7921 789,716.25 $         

Fund 7922 119,315.28 $         

Fund 7923 63,147.35 $            

Fund 8915 20,279.08 $            

Fund 9210 1,093.08 $              
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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